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From: <lisa.gregory@barclays.com>
To: <admin@cranfords.biz>
Date: 02/08/2016 1:43 PM
Subject: [SECURE] New Account

Good afternoon Team,

| am pleased to confirm the following account has been opened:

STEPHEN WARD PHOTOGRAPHY DPS
Sort Code — 205744

Account Number - 83742490

Kind regards

Lisa

Lisa Gregory | Associate Director | Barclays Pensions Team
Tel: +44 (0) 1908 454142
Email: lisa.gregory@barclays.com

Barclays, Ashton House Business Centre, 497 Silbury Boulevard, Milton Keynes, MK9 2LD
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This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may also be privileged or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee, or have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this
e-mail or its attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free. The Barclays Group does not accept
responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to, or interference with, any Internet communications by any
third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies to this e-mail may be monitored by the Barclays Group for
operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of the Barclays
Group is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by the Barclays Group.

Barclays Bank PLC. Registered in England and Wales (registered no. 1026167). Registered Office: 1 Churchill Place,
London, E14 5HP, United Kingdom. Barclays Bank PLC is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority (Financial Services Register No.
122702).
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